
TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: *DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT*
SUBJECT: August 28, 2018 Agenda Addendum #1
DATE: August 27, 2018

FINANCE

ADD Motion #18

The Board of Education approves the following Interpretive Statement to accompany the approved April 24, 2018 resolution for seeking approval from the district's legal voters to raise an additional \$411,611.00 in the 2018-2019 school year for the expansion of our existing School Security program:

The Jackson Township Board of Education, at its April 24, 2018 Board of Education meeting, approved and set forth the decision by formal resolution to expand the District's school security department by six (6) new full time School Security Officers. Jackson houses approximately 8,200 students in 10 school buildings from grades kindergarten through 12th grade. The safety of these students and staff is our number one priority.

PROGRAMS

ADD Motion #26

The Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Agreement and participation in the Ocean/Monmouth Challenger Sports League for the 2018-2019 school year.

ADD Motion #27

The Board of Education approves the Participation Agreement with Ocean County College to participate in the Ocean County College Professional Development Academy for the 2018-2019 school year at a cost of \$1,200.00.

ADD Motion #28

The Board of Education approves services for the 2018-2019 school year with Brett DiNovi & Associates, LLC to provide training to district Paraprofessionals in Best Practices in Working with Challenging Students: An ABA Perspective for the September 5, 2018 In Service Day for two (2) Behavior Consultants at a rate of \$115.00 per hour per Behavior Consultant who will provide the training, total cost not to exceed \$1,700.00.

STUDENTS

Motion #1 – 2018-2019 Out of District Placements

ADD

- | | | | |
|----|-------------|------------|---|
| f. | One Student | Placement: | Coastal Learning Center |
| | | Tuition: | \$59,040.00 |
| g. | One Student | Placement: | Howell Township Public Schools |
| | | Tuition: | \$15,164.00 |
| h. | One Student | Placement: | Toms River Public Schools (11-000-100-561-09) |
| | | Tuition: | \$12,949.00 |

ADD Motion #12

The Board of Education approves services for the 2018-2019 school year with Dr. Debra Fagen of DC Fagan Psychological Services to conduct a neuropsychological evaluation for one (1) Jackson student at a rate of \$4,500.00 per evaluation and \$200.00 per hour travel time, total cost not to exceed \$5,700.00.

PERSONNEL

Motion #1 – Substitutes

ADD

- j. Corin LaBranche, Food Service Worker

Motion #4 – Resignations

ADD

- g. Marie Gross, Food Service Worker/District assigned to JLHS, effective August 22, 2018.
- h. Stephanie Anderson, Guidance Counselor/JLHS, effective October 19, 2018 or sooner.

Motion #5 – 2018-2019 New Positions

ADD

- b. Kindergarten Teacher/Crawford-Rodriguez

Motion #10 - Transfers

ADD

- k. Gerard Mc Donald, transfer from SLEO-PT/District to SLEO 10-Month/District assigned to JLHS, replacing Raymond Milewski, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

Motion #10 – Employments

DELETE

- b. ~~Jason Baral, Lunchroom Aide/Elms, 3 hours per day, replacing Dawn Slay, effective pending receipt of fingerprint approval through June 30, 2019.~~

AMEND

- a. Gail ~~Weje~~ **Wojtaszek**, Lunchroom Aide/JMHS, 3.5 hours per day, replacing Diane Flynn, effective pending receipt of fingerprint approval through June 30, 2019.

ADD

- v. Virginia Mailloux, Lunchroom Aide/Holman, 3 hours per day, replacing Tracy Ramirez, effective pending receipt of fingerprint approval through June 30, 2019.
- w. Tyisha Willis, Paraprofessional-Classroom/JLHS, replacing Daniel Rudd, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.
- x. Nadine Abline, Paraprofessional-Classroom/Goetz, replacing Sean Favre, effective pending fingerprint approval, through June 30, 2019.
- y. Meaghan Black, Paraprofessional-Shared/Goetz, replacing Tripti Desai, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.
- z. Sean Mehrlander, SLEO 10-Month/District assigned to Goetz, replacing Louis Miller, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.
- aa. John Prestia, SLEO-PT/District, replacing Gerard Mc Donald, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.
- bb. Kristen Kennedy, Kindergarten Teacher/Crawford-Rodriguez, newly created position, effective pending receipt of fingerprint approval through June 30, 2019.

Motion #11 – Athletic Coaches

ADD

New Hires:

- h. Alaina Flanagan, Assistant Girls Tennis Coach/JMHS, effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

Motion #12 – Volunteer Coaches

ADD

- f. Corey Lavin, Volunteer Assistant Football Coach-Fall/JMHS, assisting Head Coach Vincent Mistretta.
- g. Brandon Vega, Volunteer Assistant Football Coach-Fall/JMHS, assisting Head Coach Vincent Mistretta.

PERSONNEL (continued):

Motion #23 – Personnel and Salaries for the 2018 -2019 Child Care Academy

ADD

	Last Name	First Name	Teacher/ Substitute Teacher	Paraprofessional/ Substitute Paraprofessional	Receptionist/ Substitute Receptionist
zzzz.	Notare	Ann	X	(pending fingerprints)	X
aaaaa.	Nagy	Sheri	X	(pending fingerprints)	X

Motion #24 – Personnel Hours for the Special Education ESY Program

a. Special Education Teacher:

AMEND

2. Sharon Truhan – ~~1~~ **2** additional hour(s)

ADD

4. Kristine Eppinger - .5 additional hours
5. Janice Jesberger – 1 additional hour
6. Jaclyn Knolmayer - .5 additional hour
7. Kathryn Murray - .5 additional hour
8. Kerri Rotundo - .5 additional hour
9. Amanda Sobel - 1 additional hour
10. Alan Winters - .5 additional hour

ADD

b. Receptionist/District:

1. Ginelli, Gina – 2.5 additional hours for a total of 6 hours

c. Paraprofessional/District:

1. Lauren Scrofini - .5 additional hours

Motion #25 – Additional Personnel for Summer Work Completing IEPs

AMEND

- e. Lori Dioguardi, LDTC/District – ~~60~~ **65** additional hours for a total of 165 hours (100 approved June 2018)
- f. Lori Glushko, General Education Teacher - ~~2~~ **5** additional hours for a total of ~~40~~ **13** hours (8 hours approved June 2018)
- g. Susan Goodwin, LDTC – ~~45~~ **30** additional hours for a total of ~~40~~ **55** hours (25 total hours approved June 2018)
- l. Martine Jean Louis, General Education Teacher- ~~40~~ **15** hours additional hours for a total of ~~30~~ **35** hours (20 hours approved June 2018)
- s. Kerry Rotundo, Special Education Teacher - ~~4~~ **7** additional hours for a total of ~~6~~ **12** hours (5 hours approved June 2018)
- t. Ann Russin, LDTC - ~~2~~ **2.5** additional hours for a total of ~~5~~ **5.5** hours (3 hours approved June 2018)

ADD

- y. Haley Caravella, LDTC/District – 25 additional hours for a total of 125 hours (100 approved June 2018)
- z. Melissa Conklin, Social Worker/District – 5 additional hours for a total of 65 hours (60 hours approved June 2018)
- aa. Alyson Defort, Psychologist/District – 5 additional hours for a total of 50 hours (45 hours approved June 2018)
- bb. Marisa DiStasi-Kissam, General Education & Special Ed Teacher- 5 additional hours for a total of 10 hours (5 hours approved June 2018)
- cc. Jennifer (Taibbi) Grusso, General Education Teacher - 6 additional hours for a total of 11 hours (5 hours approved June 2018)
- dd. Susan Hebrew, Psychologist/District – 5 additional hours for a total of 30 hours (25 hours approved June 2018)
- ee. Kristen Hoermann, Special Education Teacher - 2 total hours
- ff. Jaclyn Knolmayer, Special Education Teacher - 1 total hour
- gg. Lisa Melamed, LDTC/District – 7 additional hours for a total of 42 hours (35 hours approved June 2018)
- hh. Gina Palumbo, Occupational Therapist – 7 additional hours for a total of 27 hours (20 hours approved June 2018)
- ii. Erin Schnorbus, General Education Teacher - 1 additional hour for a total of 16 hours (15 hours approved June 2018)
- jj. Michele Vulpis, Special Education Teacher – 1 total hour
- kk. Natalie Zozzaro, Physical Therapist – 7.5 additional hours for a total of 27.5 hours (10 approved June 2018 & 10 approved July 2018)

PERSONNEL (continued):

ADD Motion #33

The Board of Education approves the following district staff for 2018-2019 Specialized Pull-Out-Resource (POR) curriculum implementation training, 3 hours per teacher:

- a. Kristy Beline
- b. Meghan Hulley
- c. Lisa Zammit

ADD Motion #34

The Board of Education approves the following JTV Digital Media Academy substitutes to be paid an honorarium amount per event for the 2018-2019 school year:

- a. William Bates
- b. Matthew Behm
- c. Rebecca Chiafullo
- d. Meg Durham
- e. Kim Gadzek
- f. John Gallagher
- g. Jillian LaManna
- h. Rachael Martingano
- i. Dylan Miller
- j. Alivia McGarry
- k. Nicole McLean
- l. Victoria Nelli
- m. Jerome Salac
- n. Drew Seich
- o. Abigail Vallister
- p. Annmarie Yee
- q. Frank Yee